
Town of Ayer 

RA TE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

Meeting Minutes from February 4, 2020 

~~ ~B~8~2!/~~ 
TOWN OF AYER 
TOWN CLERK 

~ 
Attendance: Jannice Livingston (Chair); Mark Smith (Fin Com Rep); Rick Skoczylas; Mark Wetzel 
(DPW Superintendent); Lisa Gabree (Finance Manager); Robert Pontbriand (Town Manager) 

Absent: Mary Spinner; Pam Martin (DPW Business Manager) 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order in the First Floor Meeting Room of the Ayer Town 
Hall at 4:00pm by J. Livingston. 

R. Pontbriand stated that in the interest of the time that Agenda Item #4: Review of the 
Proposed/DRAFT FY 2021 Solid Waste Enterprise Budget be moved to the next meeting. 

The Committee concurred. 

Approval of the January 22, 2020 Meeting Minutes: 

The Committee reviewed the DRAFT January 22, 2020 Meeting Minutes. 

Motion: A motion was made by R. Skoczylas and seconded by M. Wetzel to approve the 
meeting minutes from January 22, 2020. Motion passed 6-0. 

Discussion/Review of the Proposed FY 2021 Water and Sewer Rate Recommendations: 

L. Gabree presented an overview of her recommendations with respect to the FY 2021 Water and 
Sewer Rate recommendations. Based on her financial analysis she is recommending a proposed 
increase for water as follows: 

Water Proposed Rates : 

Step 1 
Step 2 
Step 3 

Current 

2.62 
3.24 
3.84 

Proposed 

2.88 
3.56 
4.22 

% Increase 

10% 
10% 
10% 

L. Gabree pointed out that though the proposed 10% looks like a considerable jump it is only a 
matter of cents. For example, the proposed increased for Step 1 (which is most residential users) is 
only a .26 cent increase. Additionally, the Town's water rates remain some of the lowest when 
compared to other communities. 

J. Livingston stated that it is best to explain the proposed increased in terms of cents as opposed to 
percentages. 

M. Smith asked how Ayer compared to other Towns? 

1 



M. Wetzel stated that we do comparisons with other Towns and Ayer is below the state average in 
terms of water rates and slightly above the state average in terms of the sewer rate. 

R. Skoczylas asked how the Town will charge for the new connections for the Central Ave. Condos? 

M. Wetzel advised that we charge using a formula by the bedrooms per unit. 

L. Gabree further stated with respect to the water rates that the PFAS issue is a significant driver of 
the rates. Even though the Army will pay for Grove Pond we still have the Spectacle Pond Plant to 
pay for. She further observed that an approximate $500,000 in increased debt service is impacting 
the rates. She advised that she used $2 million out of the $2.8 million in water retained earnings 
toward the water rates. She concluded by stating that the Town is applying for SRF funding for 
Spectacle Pond, but we do not know the terms at this time, so a conservative approach has been 
used. 

M. Wetzel stated that the Town is actively investigating who the responsible party or parties is for 
the PFAS contamination at Spectacle Pond. 

L. Gabree stated that it is time for the Town to update the billable water flows with the consultant. 

L. Gabree then presented an overview of her recommendations with respect to the FY 2021 Sewer 
Rate recommendations. Based on her financial analysis she is recommending a proposed increase 
for water as follows: 

Sewer Proposed Rates: 

Step 1 
Step 2 
Step 3 

Current 

7.90 
9.05 
10.30 

Proposed 

8.06 
9.23 
10.51 

% Increase 

2% 
2% 
2% 

She advised that old debt for sewer continues to be paid off so some of the increases can be 
absorbed. A similar flow analysis by a consultant is needed for sewer as mentioned for water. She 
used $2 million in retained sewer earnings for the 2% rate increase. She further stated that in the 
future she is hopeful that the new Devens Sewer Contract would give us some savings. The other 
issue of concern is significant Wastewater Treatment Plant Capital Improvements over the next five 
years which will impact the rates. 

L. Livingston asked if L. Gabree could run a scenario where $1.5 million instead of $2 million in 
retained earnings is used for the rates. This would be to ensure that there is some buffer in the 
retained earnings. 

L. Gabree agreed and would prepare the scenario for the next meeting. 

Initial Discussion on the Content of the FY 2021 Water and Wastewater Rate Recommendation(s) 
Presentation to the Board of Selectmen: 

2 



J. Livingston stated that she would like to see the Presentation and Public Hearing as its own 
meeting for the purposes of encouraging public attendance and participation as well as to allow the 
appropriate amount of time to present and explain all of the rate information. In the past it has 
always been part of the BOS Meeting and it seems to get "lost" on the agenda and attendance has 
been very low. Finally, it also seems "rushed" when it is on the BOS Agenda with other items. 

There was consensus among the Committee that having the Presentation and Public Hearing as its 
own meeting made sense. 

J. Livingston stated that she will discuss with the BOS and advise back. 

M. Wetzel stated that he could talk about the water and sewer processes in the presentation and 
explain why they are expensive processes to operate and maintain. 

J. Livingston stated that it should be mentioned in the presentation that PFAS is now a National 
Issue and that Ayer is ahead on addressing it and that people need to realize that their rate 
increases are paying to solve the PFAS issues. 

M. Smith asked how the Town accounts for lost water such as what recently happened in Harvard. 
Could that example be used to demonstrate that if we do not maintain these systems than there can 
be more loss of water and thus more costs. 

J. Livingston also stated the presentation should highlight the DPW's effectiveness is responding 
and resolving all water and sewer breaks. 

R. Pontbriand stated that this item will be on the next meeting agenda for further discussion. 

New Business: 

M. Wetzel stated that he would like to discuss reviewing the connection fees and determining if any 
adjustments need to be recommended for the year ahead. 

R. Pontbriand suggested that the agenda topics for the February 4, 2020 meeting be as follows: 

1. Discussion/Review of the Proposed FY 2021 Water and Sewer Rate Recommendations 
2. Discuss the Content of the Presentation and Public Hearing 
3. Discuss/Review the Water Connection Fees 
4. Review of the FY 2021 Solid Waste Enterprise Budget 

The Committee agreed with this proposed agenda for the next meeting. 

Scheduling of Next Committee Meeting: 

The Committee scheduled the next Committee Meeting for Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 4pm in 
the First Floor Meeting Room of the Ayer Town Hall. 

Motion: A motion was made by R. Skoczylas and seconded by M. Wetzel to adjourn the 
meeting at 5:10pm. Motion passed 6-0. 

3 



Minutes recorded and submitted by Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Manager. 

Minutes reviewed and approved by the Rate Review Committee on February 18, 2020. 

Signed~~ _2f [j'/;:i&;?O , 
Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Manager 

4 


